IRD, INC.

P.O, Box 70937
Tuscaloosa, AL 35407

June 23,2010

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re:  Request For Contingent Relinquishment of Construction Permit
File No. BFT-20090817AAQ

Dear Ms. Dortch:

JRD, Inc. is licensee of Station W271AM, Tuscaloosa, Alabama, and hold an outstanding
construction permit with file number BFT-20090817AAQ (the “CP”) to modity W271 AM.

Iron City Radio, LLC, licensee of W270BW, Birminghai, Alabama, desires to modify
W270BW to change frequency and effective radiated power and will file an application seeking
such a modification [the “W270BW Modification Application™]. However, due to interference,
the W270BW Modification Application cannot be approved by the Federal Communications
Commission unless the W27] AM CP is modified or relinquished.

To enable approval of the W270BW Modification Application, JRD, Inc. has agreed with Iron
City to relinquish the CP [file no. BFT-20090817AAQO] simultaneously with the grant of the
W270BW Modification Application. This willingness to relinquish the CP is contingent upon
simultaneously approval of the W270BW Modification Application. Thus, if the FCC does not
approve the W270BW Modification Application, the CP shall not be cancelled. Further, no
action is agreed to or shall be taken which will adversely impact the W271BW license currently
held by JRD, Ine. Further, JRD, Inc. does not through this letter consent to any modification of
W270BW other than the W270BW Modification Application, a copy of which has been supplied
JRD, Inc. today. A copy of this letter shall be f{iled as an attachment to the W270BW
Modification Application.

Accordingly:
1. JRD, Inc. consents to this letter being filed with the W270BW Modification Application;
2. Contingent upon, and simultaneously at the time of, FCC approval of the W270BW

Maodification Application, JRD, Inc. agrees to relinquish the CP [file no. BFT-
20090817AA0];
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3. Thus, upon such FCC approval of W270BW Modification Application, the terms of this
letter become effective and JRD, Inc. has agreed that simultaneously at the time of such
approval, the FCC shall cancel the CP;

4. Provided however, if the FCC does not approve the W270BW Modification Application,
the CP 1s not relinquished and shall not be cancelled.

JRD, INC.

ce: Tron City Radio, LL.C
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